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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 11:.05 AM

To: TAN Jas

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; LIM Wee Teck Brian; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SME99308B

Dear Jas,

The market value for SME 99308 is $30k - $31K(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 5:04 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Effect MV for SMES930B

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Jas Tan.
DOA :7/10/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)

Specialist ( SIU & SITF)
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 www.axa.com.sg

HP : 97541858

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 5:04 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; TAN Jas |
Subject: Effect MV for SME99308 el TV
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry SME9930B.pdf

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update Ms Jas Tan.
DOA : 7/10/2019

Thank You

Brian Lim ( Mr)

Specialist ( SIU & SITF )
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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 522A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SME9930B

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Oct 2019

Vehicle Make: AUDI

Vehicle Model: A6 2.0T FSI MU CVT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR
Primary Colour: Black

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: BPJ189869

Chassis No.: WAUZZZ4F4ANO56850
Maximum Power Output: 125.0 kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value: $44,480.00

Original Registration Date: 22 Apr 2010

First Registration Date: 22 Apr 2010

Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

$44,480.00 Y k!, 0

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 21 Apr 2020
PARF Rebate Amount: $22,240.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 21 Apr 2020

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $42,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1,924.00

Total Rebate Amount; $24,164.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Oct 2019
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?a Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SME9930B

Make / Model

AUDI / A6 2.0T FSIMU CVT ARS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR

Vehicle Type:
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Propellant :
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
2130 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2010

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:

Vehicle Attachment 1 :
No Attachment

Chassis No.:
WAUZZZ4F4ANO56850

Engine No. :
BPJ189869

Engine Capacity
1984 cc

Maximum Power Output :
125.0 kW (167 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1550 kg

Original Registration Date ;
22 Apr2010

COE Category:
E - Open Category

COE Expiry Date ;

$42,001.00 21 Apr 2020

Road Tax Expiry Date : PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

210ct 2019 21 Apr 2020

Inspection Due Date : Intended Transfer Date ;

21 Apr 2021 10 Oct 2019

CO2 Emission : CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission: HC Emission:

NOx Emission: PM Emission:
Fees To Be Paid For Transfer
Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (22 Oct 2019 to 21 Apr 2020) $597.00

Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if
there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.



SGCARMART:COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Car Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Post an Advertisement ey Qi vaLue For moner -4
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just VALUE FOR TIME B
See ]
$58 until it's SOLD! ]
A PEACE OF MIND = |
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ! HOTL[N E: 6741 9997 ] =
Browse by Category v [Sort by Date Posted ¥ [20 resuts/page ¥
? Vﬂljicggs Aud] As S o TS e i _ b:
Model Price Depreciation t Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Audi A6 Any Any 2010 Any Any Any All

Audi A6 2,0A TFSI MU $31,000 $12,390 Jyr 25-Jun-2010 1,984 cc - Luxury Available

Balloon Scheme At $700 Monthly! Very Well Taken Care By Previous Owner, The Perfect Luxurious Car For Power, Comfort And Fuel
Efficiency With The Best In Class Interior Legroom And Massive Boot Capacity, 100% Accident Free, Drive An A6 For The Price Of A4 Wi...

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Oct-2019 Tags: 2010 Audi A6, 2010 audi 36, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU S-Line $73,800 $7,370 [yr 22-Apr-2010 1,984 cc - Luxury Available
(New 10-yr COE)

New Arrival. Beautiful White Audi A6 In Perfect Condition. Perfect For Short Term Use Or To Renew COE. Renew COE Can Be Arranged,
Drive A Luxurious Audi At A Price Cheaper Than Japanese Car, Road Tax Paid For The Whole Year, Cheapest In The Market Right Now....

Posted: 23-Sep-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A6, 2010 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.8A FSI MU $32,228 $9,730 /yr 31-Aug-2010 2,773 cc 95,438 km Luxury Available
Low Mileage, Very Well Maintained By Owner, Regular Service,View At Phoenix Motor Trading Enterprise

Posted: 23-Sep-2019 Tags: 2010 Audi A8, 2010 audi ab, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, Ab, a6, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU S-Line $35,443 $14,770 fyr 25-Aug-2010 1,984 cc 189,000 km Luxury Available

Audi S-Line Exterior Upgraded Package, Good For Short Term Drive. If Renew COE At $75,886! Probably One Of The Best Looking Luxury
Sedan In Its Class! Consignment Unit, With The Highest Paper Value! No Repairs Needed! Non Smoker! Trade-In Welcome! Bank Loan...

Posted: 07-Sep-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A6, 2010 audi 26, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi

— tei
EEEYOUR Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
(0]

; Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable, We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
RENEWAL  approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,
'LOAN

Audi A6 2.8A FSI Quattro - N.A 19-Oct-2010 2,773 cc E Luxury SOLD

Bank Loan Interest Rate Offer From 2.48%! Our In House Financing! Attractive Trade In Price, All Our Car Go Thought 120 Point Check
With Our In- House Workshop Buying With Peace Of Mind. Call Us Now.

Motor Universe Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 28-Aug-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi AB, 2010 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi

Audi A6 2,0A TFSI MU - N.A 28-Jul-2010 1,984 cc - Luxury SOLD

Balloon Scheme At $700 Monthly! Very Well Taken Care By Previous Owner, The Perfect Luxurious Car For Power, Comfort And Fuel
Efficiency With The Best In Class Interior Legroom And Massive Boot Capacity. 100% Accident Free. Drive An A6 For The Price Of A4 Wi...

Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd
Posted: 04-Aug-2019  Tags: 2010 Audi A6, 2010 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU S-Line - N.A 27-Aug-2010 1,984 cc - Luxury CLOSED
Auction Closing Time: 24th Jul 2019 at 03:00 PM
Lot Number 1. 1 Remote Key, Normal Car, Require Insurance Coverage, Require Vehicle Inspection, L s rion ven

P i 2010 Audi A6, 2010 audi a6, Audi A6, audi a6, Audi, A6, a6, Used Audi



10/10/2019

saCaRMART.COM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

Spend $30 to qualify -

NOW TILL 15 NOV 2019
[MON - FRL 6PM - T0PM] ]

(o

Home » Used Cars » Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd » Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU

Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU

Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

e CAR EMPIRE

AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD

Price $31,000

Depreciation $12,390 fyr Reg Date 25-Jun-2010
View models with similar depre (8mths 14days COE left)

CLICK TO FIND OUT MORE

Used Audi A6 Car for Sale in Singapore, Car Empire Automobiles Pte Ltd - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Forum Resources

Mileage N.A, Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $1,194 Jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $25,213 as of today (change) oMV $44,489
COE $42,001 ARF $44,489
Engine Cap 1,984 cc Power 125,0 kW (167 bhp)
wuds
Curb Weight 1,550 kg No. of Owners 4 Lomﬁon"ﬁap
Type of Vehicla  Lusury Sedan Shartist Compare Add note
Report Error More Actions

Features
2,0L TFSI Engine With 167 BHP, 7 Speed Auto Transmission, & Airbags. Traction Control, Cruise Control, Paddle
Shift. View specs of the Audi A6 (2005-2008) Seller Information
T —— Company ftadr Empire Automobiles Pte
18" Sport Rims. MMI Infotainment System. Multi-Function Steering. Limber Support. Dual Zone Aircon. Rear A
Aircon. Knock Down Rear Seat. DRL. » 60 vehs sold | 48 vehs available
Description Address 33 Ubi Avenue 3 #01-74
Balloon Scheme At $700 Monthly! Very Well Taken Care By Previous Owner. The Perfect Luxurious Car For Power, Seareh ANy thig loration
Comfort And Fuel Efficiency With The Best In Class Interior Legroom And Massive Boot Capacity. 100% Accident Location Viertak
Free. Drive An A6 For The Price Of A4 With Balloon Scheme And High/Flexible Loan Available At Lowest Interest
Rates! Call Us Now To Enquire Or View Today! Office No 69097310

Contact Roy Koh 90483502
Category Person(s) Jay Teo 92789173
PARF Car Sean 90120468
Status
Available
Resources

v Vehicle Evaluation
st e Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out more
m Car Valuation - Free
: Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started
Posted on: 05-0ct-2019 | Last Updated on: 05-Oct-2019

o

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $9,300 (change) Maximum 70% Loan

1st Instalment $2,766 Based on 2.96% interest rate

Insurance $1,101 onwards Powered by
Not at fault? No upfront payment required! (Get a quote) m AVIVA
Quote sssumes & standard profile. "Get a quote” for exact figure s

Total Upfront Payment $13,192 Check with seller for exact figure

Products and Services » View All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?1D=836261&DL=3405

12



10/10/2019 Used Audi A6 Car for Sale in Singapore, Mr Benz Traders - sgCarMart

SGCARMARToCUM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

Audi A8 _[rkcerange v [Depreciton v [vearreg ¥ | il

Homie » Used Cars » Mr Benz Traders » Audi AG 2.0A TFS] MU S-Line (New 10-yr COE) /,‘/W
Audi A6 2.0A TFSI MU S-Line (New 10-yr COE) :
Financial Insurance Accessorigs... ~Similar sarch

)

V
Price §73 3{? 0 0) LQE_‘V__, 5 /4{--}’!/7

T ~— A
Depreciation $7,370 /yr Reg Date 22-Apr-2010
(10yrs COE left)

Mileage N.A. Manufactured 2010
Road Tax $1,194 Jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value N.A, oMV $44,489
COE N.A, ARF (7 $44,489
Engine Cap 1,984 cc Power 125.0 kW (167 bhp)
Curb Weight 1,550 kg No. of Owners 3
Type of Vehicle Luxury Sedan
Features

2.0L Turbo Engine Producing 167Bhp, 280Nm Of Torque, Multi Tronic Gearbox, ABS, 6 x Alrbags, Traction
Control, Cruise Control. View Specs Of The Audi, View specs of the Audi A6 (2005-2008)

Location Map

Forum Resources

ik
L LI

Compare Add note

More Actions

Mr Benz Traders
» dealer’s pricelist
» 42 vehs sold | 91 vehs available

210 Turf Club Road Lot A6
Search cars nearby this lacation

Car Mall @ The Grandstand

63461282

Stanley Loo 90012123
Ansel 98607949
Bernard Foong 96609891
Chester 50676766

Shortlist
Accessories Report Error
Recorder, Reverse Camera, 2 x Electric Seats/Memory, Multi Function Steering Wheel, Reverse Sensors, Rear
Blind, Anti Glare Rear View Mirror,
Setier Information

Description Company
New Arrival, Beautiful White Audi A6 In Perfect Condition, Perfect For Short Term Use Or To Renew COE, Renew
COE Can Be Arranged. Drive A Luxurious Audi At A Price Cheaper Than Japanese Car. Road Tax Paid For The
Whole Year. Cheapest In The Market Right Now. Accident Free. Low Mileage. Very Well Maintained And Parked
Under Shelter, Perfect Interior And Exterior, Turn Heads Wherever You Go. Address
Category Location
COE Car, Premium Ad Cz

Car, Premium Ad Car Office No
Status Contact Person(s)
Available
Resources

Vehicle Evaluation
B Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Car Valuation - Free
m Find out the market value of your existing car for free, Get started

Posted on: 23-Sep-2019 | Last Updated on: 04-Oct-2019

Upfront Payment

Transfer Fee $25

Down Payment $22,140 (change) Maximum 70% Loan

1st Instalment $776 Basad on 3.75% interest rate
Insurance $1,101 onwards

Not at fault? No upfront payment required! (Get 2 quote)
Quote assumes a standard profile. "Get a quote™ for exact figure.

Total Upfront Payment $24,042 Check with seller for exact figure

Products and Services » View All

https:/!www.sgcarmart.comlused_cars/info.php?ID=854687&DL=1 120

172



l_)snise Tay (LKKAuto)

==
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 10 October 2019 11:.05 AM
To: TAN Jas
Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene; 'LIM Wee Teck Brian'; LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: Effect MV for SME99308B
Dear Jas,

The market value for SME 9930B is $30k - $31K(est) as at Oct 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LIM Wee Teck Brian <brian.limwt@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 5:04 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <gene.chowsh@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Effect MV for SMESS30B

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



